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TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science

DATE: 10/3/2018 Revised

RE: Change in Course Description for Advanced Database Prografnming (CIS 3200)

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is prbposing a change in course
description for Advanced Database Programming (CIS 3200):

FROM:

Concepts-and features of a contemporary database language. Emphasis is
on fundamentals of good programming style and the use of the language
syntax to develop database applications.

TO:

Building on concepts covered by the CIS 3100 (Introduction to Database)
course and using VBA as the underlying programming language, this course
focuses on accessing data contained in a typical database system and extracting
and manipulating such data through code and the SQL language. Also covered
are concepts of looping datasets, decisions using If / then /else and Case
statements. Both DAO and ADO data access methods are utilized and the code
snippets needed to manipulate various controls of a typical presentation layer
are covered. '

Rationale for Change: Course content has evolved, new description matches current class
content.



